

A Compilation Of Lyrics (1996-2018)

Ву

Ed Lecca L.

Published in XXXXXX in 2018 by Eternal Liminality

Copyright: Edward A. Lecca L./Eternal Liminality - 2018

All rights reserved. No part of this book may be reproduced in any form, or by any electronic or mechanical means, without written permission from the publisher or the author.

ISBN: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

# **CONTENTS**

Funeral Of Tears (Part I)	5
. Dismal Pleasures	6
. Melancholia	7
. The Shore Of Dreams	8
. The Deep Dream	9
. The Eternal Sea	10
. This World	11
. Above You All	13
. Dismal Pleasures II	14
Funeral Of Tears (Part II)	15
. Smoking While I´m Waiting	16
. Look Into Our Eyes	17
. Hope And Fear (A Plague?)	18
. Wide Awake	19
. Dreadful Scenes	21
The Cosmic Witness	22
. Goodbye - Hello	23
. Days And Nights	25
. Wings And Winds	26
. Lazzarus' Springtime Shower	27
. Here Comes The Messiah	28
. Shivalevelmindedmen	30
. Shivalevelmindedmen (II)	31
. His Last Breath	32
. Nothing	33

The Mind Charmer	34
. Daydream I: You	35
. Daydream II: Like A Drug	36
. Daydream III: Thunderstorms And Rainbows	38
. Daydream IV: Timeless And Speechless	39
. Daydream V: Between Angels	41
. Daydream VI: Into The Ashes Of Our Sun	43
. Daydream VII: Shine	45
The Death Charmer	46
. The Comeback	47
. Right Or Wrong?	50
. Fear	51
. Feelings	52
. Innocence	53
. What She Said?	54
. Naked Light	56
. Together	57
. Miles Away	58
. A Distant World	59
. The Conquest	61
. Flaming Beauty	63
. I Belong To You	65
. Keys	66
. A Single Wish	67
. So Many Nights	70

# **Funeral Of Tears**

Part I:

**Dismal Pleasures** 

(1996)

# **Dismal Pleasures**

The cycles of our minds, Always beginning, always ending, Always returning, Within the absolute, The void of... Nothing!

#### Melancholia

Why Me? What do I feel? What do you feel? That's what I am.

I remember those sweet, Innocent moments, Since my childhood to some years ago, And I cry... Tears piercing my soul, Pain... A deep dark feeling, Between the end of happiness, And a new sadness.

All those years, Living with my eyes closed, Everything was easier. Now, my eyes are wide open, Everything so real, harder to understand. All the love, all the hate, More tears.

Who'll listen? Who'll stretch me a smile? Then... I shall go towards the Eternal Sea.

### The Shore Of Dreams

Wandering around, On a northern road, Alone with the breeze, Surrounded by dead trees. I was thinking, What's going on? Is everything wrong? I left free some feelings, Rise of wisdom? Should I speak? Nobody will listen.

Love? Maybe fake love, Never enough. Must I wait? Will I find it? Maybe on my next step, Across the Eternal Sea, Sweet eternal dream.

> Dreams I wished, Just one, A deep one, Flying... Eternally flying...

#### The Deep Dream

Isolation... Loneliness... Such a destiny, Such an end, Blue, But mine.

No pain - never. Wake up - forever.

Deep sleep, Always faithful, always sweet. Eternal Sea... Only mine - forever mine, Deep blue dream - without time.

Nobody wants to fly, Nobody will go with me, Across the deep dream, Only mine - forever mine. Deep blue dream - beyond time.

Regretful - never. I swallow the eternal light, Only mine - forever mine, Deep dream without time, Straight into my heart, Straight into my mind's eye.

# **The Eternal Sea**

I dive into a sea, Eternal dream, Drifting and falling, From side to side, Stormy rhythms, I swallow the eternal sweet.

Alone, I let myself go, Alone with my loneliness, Forever... Shrouded by waves, Enfolding my mind, No beginning - No end. World of dark horizons, Endless waves, Washing away the haze. Beyond time, Sweet water, cool breeze, Forever mine.

Eternal Sea - Oceans of tears I'm here, Now, Swallow me... I entrust my soul, Forever...

#### **This World**

Disgraceful world... Weapons, To defend ourselves, From what? From who? From our brothers, To defend a point of view.

My world - Our world. Where they tell you what to do, and... What you must, Or must not think.

Disgraceful laws... Only brought destruction. Ideas of gods? More pain, more suffering and blood... Religion!

> Was this the ideal world? Is this the real world? What do you feel? Did we ask for this? Did you ask for this?

Power... Greed and pride, Hypocrites and liars, Manipulation and ignorance. Pigs guiding sheep, Mental slavery, While they enjoy their filthy feast.

> Is this my world? Is this our dream world? This is our world! The real world, Our wicked world.

They created this earthly hate, Such a perfect disgrace...

#### Above You All

For those who are loyal, For those who care, With no conditions. For those who love, With no bounds, With no ambitions.

For those who realized, Those who translated, All those blissful sighs, Those echoing whispers, Before this age of lies.

Always remember... The message, nature's art. Many will laugh at you, They will point at you. The stupid and ignorant, But one day they'll react, Maybe too late... 'Cause it won't be the same, Like you, That listened, Like you, That understood, Like you, That truly loved.

# **Dismal Pleasures II**

You could've seen the light, You could've been the light, So pure, so white, So narrow, so bright, Surrounded by the darkness of this life.

# **Funeral Of Tears**

Part II:

Dreadful Scenes, Down The Dark Corridors Of Fear

(1997)

#### Smoking... While I'm Waiting

Mystified season, Bending my mind, Wondering... Where to go, Where to stay, Smoking... Green and red nights.

Confusion was burning my head, Months medicating my brain, My memories and my pain. Searching for somebody, Waiting for someone, To lead me. Please, come and take me. Please, lead me...

> Where are you? Where are you? Where are you?

#### Look Into Our Eyes

Life's like a fruit to be peeled, We go after that sweet taste, That sweet nectar... Wisdom we must feel, Right inside your mind.

Some never tasted the fruit, Some ate it quite rotten. We the wise, We know for sure, Its taste is delightful and divine, And it won't be forgotten.

We already peeled life. And after tasting that sweet nectar, We heard an endless blissful sigh...

#### Hope And Fear (A Plague?)

Where are the questions for these answers? Questions, not answers...

Are they trying to justify their madness? Are they trying to justify their sadness? Or must they deny their ignorance?

I can't anymore, I want to get out. And it might sound weird, But it's the only way to lose our fear.

> In such state of confusion, In such state of indifference, (A plague!) Can you feel happiness? In such state of fear, In such state of hope, (A plague!) Can you feel love?

Where are the questions to these answers? Envy and greed, Ignorance and lies, Frustration and desire, (Plagues!) Wasn't it hope and fear on fire?

#### Wide Awake

You scream, You shout, You cry, You're still crying, Tearlessly crying...

Look at those eyes, Look at those faces, They aren't like us, Above ignorant racists.

Chaos and corruption, Weakness and lies. Priests counting faces, Staring at blind and empty eyes.

We must bury those men, Bury that priest. And together we'll celebrate, After destroying their beast. Sweet ancient medicine, Upon those fields from East, Where even Christ, Fell to his knees.

Christians? - Catholics? Muslims? - Politics? They're all the same, Gliding on thin ice. Sooner or later, Beneath radiant blue skies, We'll get rid of such lies, And one day they'll open their eyes.

> Wake up! Wake up!

You scream, You shout, You're still crying, Tearlessly crying, Wide awake in hell... Hell! Hell! Hell!

# **Dreadful Scenes**

You stand alone, Dressed in black, Tears coming out of your eyes.

Your body twirls, Trembles down the path... You scream, You cry, Living in a dying dream.

> Painful life, Painful lies. Inhaling spines, Bleeding hearts. Bleeding eyes, Wicked minds.

Alone with hideous voices, Calling tortured dreams, Invoking dreadful scenes, Lost in those darkened paths, Down the corridor of fears.

Blind eyes - Painful lies, Painful life - Dreadful cries.

# **The Cosmic Witness**

**Beyond Duality** 

(2005-2014)

#### Goodbye - Hello

Was I drowning? Yes, I was drowning, In the middle of a wide, Deep and endless river.

I saw some faces, Were they friends? They were standing, On a distant shore. They were all laughing, Laughing at me, Instead of helping, They didn't do anything. Selfishness and envy? Who knows? But for sure, They did nothing.

The river dragged me, Swirling permanent stream, The end finally came, My tears were washed away. Away and away... The end came pretty soon, The end wrapped my soul, My soul left the body, Farewell hateful world, Goodbye old world, Goodbye past life, Goodbye fake friends.

> Hello... New life, Hello... Beautiful world, Hello... New friends. Welcome!

#### **Days And Nights**

With the zodiac spinning on my hands, Sitting on a chair for ages, Contemplating everything, Staring through a wide window, Staring like the sages.

All those years, All that time, All those days and nights, It felt like a single day, As I switched on my inner light.

Life is like the agony of a memory, Fading and fading, We contemplate life, From the threshold of death, Amazing continuous ride, As we all learn how to live, We also learn how to die.

#### Wings And Winds

Don't let the winds swallow your wings, Don't let the winds swallow your wings, Don't let the winds swallow your wings, Be wise! Don't let the winds swallow your wings, Don't let the winds swallow your wings, Don't let the winds swallow your wings. And rise! Wise!

> Action - reaction, Like spinning circles, What goes up, comes down, Don't walk in circles, Go straight ahead, Up above, Rise! And, be wise...

Don't let the winds swallow your wings... Be wise! And rise...

# Lazzarus' Springtime Shower

Higher consciousness calls, Eternal guiding light, A mystic sun-drop falls, Igniting the shower of light.

One sweet-acid sunset shower time, Under a dry-rain diamond-light, A new eye for a new mind, Full Moon silver-radiant delight.

# Here Comes The Messiah

Here comes the messiah, Dancing like fire. Here comes the messiah, Avoiding all desire.

Here comes the messiah, Burning us with fire, Here comes the messiah, Taking us so Higher.

> Oh yeah... Here he comes... Oh yeah... Here he comes... Ohhhhhh yeah...

Here comes the messiah, Who is the messiah? Here he comes! Where is the messiah? Here he comes... Don't you see the messiah? Here comes the messiah, Where's the messiah? We look left, we look right, There's no messiah, He must be out of sight.

Where's the messiah? He's coming after you. We searched for the messiah, He might be inside you. And... The messiah spoke to you: "Beyond good, beyond evil, There's a balance inside you" You asked for a messiah? The messiah is within you.

# Shivalevelmindedmen

What everybody's searching for, I searched. What everybody wants to find, I found. Where everybody wants to go, I went, And came back...

# Shivalevelmindedmen (II)

There's a feather, As heavy as a mountain...

Between a dream and a nightmare we wonder, Between faith and desire we stumble, Through action and reaction we wander, With a simulated madness we mumble: "Trust is a must" Then we swallow our tongues, And then, We swallow our memories...

### **His Last Breath**

Suddenly his eye was blinded, Powerful white light, Tears of joy came out of his eyes. He took a deep breath, And for the very last time, He left us all behind.

He swims and dives, Beyond space, beyond time, Into the oceans of eternity, He will endlessly sigh.

#### Nothing

One day the Sun didn't shine, One day the Sun didn't show up, One night the Moon didn't shine, One night the Moon didn't show up.

Under starless nights we remain, Days that seemed like nights, And nights were even darker. We slowly fade away, As twilight shows the way. Scene by scene, Frame by frame, Our memories, they all drifted away, We give away that flame, Now there's nothing on our way.

# **The Mind Charmer**

Daydreams (I – VII)

(2014-2018)

# Daydream I: You

Ancient fire, Ancient flame, You're so fine, You're so bright...

My flaming beauty, Timeless and divine, Wishing you were here, Wishing you were mine.

### Daydream II: Like A Drug

It changes everything... It changes everything...

> It's not money, It's not sex, It's invisible, Non-material, Non-physical.

You can share it... It's electrical, Like a wireless connection. It's chemical, A mind-blowing circulation.

Electricity and chemistry, Unconditional and emotional, Nice effects, With no side-effects, It grows and grows, And it grows. Essential, pure feeling, It becomes soul-healing, Takes our life to a sacred level, Takes our passion to a higher level.

> Come here, You, my young love, I saw you, I met you, And I told you, As I kissed you, And whispered to your ear, "Like a drug for me, You'll always be..."

## Daydream III: Thunderstorms And Rainbows

Talking under the sun, Staring at this land, Vast sunflower fields, Yellow-golden view, Skies electric-blue.

Fields of passion, Fields of love, Enchanted ladies, Radiant bodies, They all come dancing naked, So warm - So hot, So wet - So crazy. They'll kiss you, And they'll put a spell on you.

Beneath thunderstorms and rainbows, Girl, share with me your vibes. I'll cross the entire world, Across the ocean and dark skies. I need to be with you, My sweet and lovely girl.

# Daydream IV: Timeless And Speechless

These wings are for you, These wings are yours, Fly, my love, Fly...

These wings are for you, I made them for you, For you to fly, Fly in joy, Fly high, Fly...

Don't be wasting all your time, Stay quiet, save your words, Don't you ever close that Eye. Hold your breath, Keep flying high... Fly high, Fly... Come, fly with me... Let's fly across the night, Sacred fire warms our life. Let's hold each other tight, And embrace our love tonight. You're always in my heart, You, my everlasting light.

## Daydream V: Between Angels

Up there, You took my hand, As we began to fly. You danced into my heart, With your springtime ride.

Your beauty left me blind, As your holy lips said, hi. With your sunset-colored hair, You ignited the fire of my life. With your amazing big blue eyes, You melted all the ice. With your breathtaking milky-body, You blew my mind...

You fly with sugar wings, You share your sweetness and delights, You spread your love all over me, With your tasty honey from inside. You always blow my mind, As you kept holding me so tight, With your silky-breasts and rigid thighs. Together we enlighten our minds, As we soar above the skies, Together we share our vibes, As we cum a thousand times, Together we bless our joyful sighs, As our passionate flame never dies.

### Daydream VI: Into The Ashes Of Our Sun

Sun dust, We'll all end up in ashes, Stellar dust, cosmic dust, We'll all end up in ashes...

We'll end up in ashes, We'll end up in ashes, Ashes... Ashes... Ashes... We'll end up in ashes, We'll end up in ashes...

Ashes... Ashes... Ashes... We'll all end up in ashes... We'll all end up in ashes...

Life is more than just belongings, More than just jewels or money, More than just sex and parties, Insatiable desires, Ambitions that burn like fire. Life is more than whimsy pleasures, Life's much more than that, That will also end up in ashes, Only dust and only ashes. This life, this energy, Is more than all that. Candidate... You must qualify, Up high - Up above, In your mind, With your vibes, With all that light.

Don't end up in ashes... Don't end up in ashes...

# Daydream VII: Shine

Deep inside me, An amazing light. You have within, An amazing light. Vibrate and radiate. Pure and ecstatic light, Endless flaming light. We share it with each other, Together we will shine, Forever we will shine, Let's shine and shine, Shine! Shine! Forever we will shine.

# **The Death Charmer**

For You... My Beloved One

(2014-2018)

# The Comeback

Mysterious process... He was ready, Already on the other side. Enjoying the experience, No comeback, One more step... Don't look back, One more step... Don't turn away, Never look back... But finally, unexpectedly, He took a step back...

Supreme feeling, Powerful mental breeze, The Void, With emptiness you freeze, Nothingness... And it all vanished, Fading... It faded away... He opened his eyes, Tears of joy, fading light. A single thought, Burning flashes, A call, that blew his ashes. A whisper in his ear, Deep inside his mind. A whispering voice, Many words, Speechless rejoice.

One face... Eyes, lips, nose, ears and hair, They changed his mind. A single wink, That deeply touched his heart. And she said, With light in her eyes, "I am here, come with me..."

Holy temptation, Even angels can't avoid. Perfect beauty, divine creation. Nature's beauty was my joy. True and cosmic pleasure, A single female, so bright, Lovely woman, such a treasure, Heavenly and white. A radiant smile, Such an innocent smile. The ocean in her eyes, With pink-mellow lips. Amazing golden radiance, Like an everlasting sunrise, Soft-paled skin like moonlight. "Waiting for you, I am", She whispered all that night.

> Beautiful, Beyond perfection, Beyond love... You, My eternal adoration. Like a goddess, Only waiting, Waiting for me...

# **Right Or Wrong?**

If I am wrong, I'll learn, I was wrong. If I am right, I'll save my time, Right on.

If I lose you, For ages I'll be crying, If I lose you, I might end up dying.

If I'm right, If I'm wrong, It doesn't really matter, I just want to spend my time, And my entire life, Only with you.

#### Fear

I can't stop thinking, I'm scared, I'm so scared... All these changes, I don't know what to do, I'm scared, I'm so scared... Should I really care?

I'm scared of taking a step forward. Above all, I'm scared of falling in love with you. What can I do? I'm scared of losing you. I need you, But I'm so scared of losing you.

# Feelings

I feel, You're the reason why I'm here. I feel, You're the only woman here. I feel, You are like heaven's deal. I feel, Happiness for real. I feel, That you feel what I feel. I feel, I feel you, Do you feel me? Because all I need, Because all I want, Is you.

#### Innocence

She needed him, But he wasn't there. He needed her, But she wasn't there.

> Let her go, Let her go. Let her suffer, Let her learn.

Let her fantasize, Let her go wild, Let her dramatize, Let her sin for a while,

She'll cry, She'll smile, She'll lie, Let her go for a while. Let her go, Let her feel pain, Let her go, Dancing under pouring rain, You, my sweet and innocent whore. I'll let you go...

## What She Said?

And she sang, I sold my soul. And she asked, Will I have it back? Maybe yes - Maybe not, Will she take the chance, To bring it back?

> And she sang, I lost my soul, I lost my soul. Then she sang, I want my soul, I want my soul.

My eyes, They'll shine again, She said. My wings, They'll fly again, She said. And my heart, Will love again, She said. And she sang, And she sang, I'll share my soul, I'll share my soul, With you, my distant love. Because now, My soul belongs to you, She said.

#### **Naked Light**

Never share your naked light, Never show your naked body, Naked body – Naked light.

Never show and never share, Your naked light.

Don't share it, With those who don't deserve it. Only share it, With those who deserve it.

Your naked light is sacred, Your naked body is holy, The gateway to your soul, A bridge towards your love. Only share your light, With those who own a light, With those who'll share their light, Only with you.

#### Together

The light in your eyes, Guides me to your mind, Leads my mind to your soul, Leads my heart to your mind.

> They will do anything, Anything to stop us, They'll put barriers, They'll put obstacles, They'll build high walls, Between you and me.

We might get lost? You can get lost. Let's follow that light, Our hearts must beat together, Together they'll show us the way. Running under the sun, Together we'll find the way, And forever, We'll become One.

#### **Miles Away**

It feels like... Like if... They left me... They left you...

They left you miles away, They left me miles away, They left you miles away, They left me miles away.

They left me miles away, Miles away from you, They left you miles away, They left you miles away.

They left me miles away, Miles away from you, So many miles away, Miles away from you.

They left you miles away, They left you miles away, So far away, They left me miles away, So far away from you, So many miles away, Far away from you.

#### A Distant World

Across the Moon, across the Sun, Across the stars, beyond the stars...

> My devotion – You! My anchor, my compass. My devotion – You! My axis, my Universe.

Never thought I'll go that far, I only stood in front of her, I thought, it might be kind of hard, I needed her, I wanted her, I had to be smart.

Perfectionist I am, And you, Perfection upon your land. You stand before my eyes, And I'll remain forever by your side.

> I looked into her eyes, I climbed into her mind, I dived into her soul. Higher and higher, I soared.

Honored by her presence, Mine was the pleasure, To discover her sweet innocence, Mine was the privilege, I was welcomed to her world, To enjoy all her essence.

Smiling and laughing, We stared at each other, We shared our feelings, We opened our souls, We shared our emotions. She owned my mind, She became my muse, And she owned of my heart.

To stay with her I wanted, And I can say, I felt and tasted her mind, And I can say, I took all the chances, To be with her at least, Just for one day.

Deep in her memory I'll always be, Till the end of her time, Amazing experience it was for me, Beyond any space, beyond any time. Her world is where I always want to be.

#### **The Conquest**

Anything you wish, Anything you want, You will always get.

Anything you want... For you, doors are always open, Spotlights, always after you, Everybody spins around you, Everybody stares at you, Everybody wants to be with you, You get everything you want.

Everything you wish... You can conquer the world, You can conquer the stars, You can conquer the sun, You can conquer the moon.

Anybody in this life... You can conquer everybody, You can conquer every heart, You can conquer every man, You can conquer every god you want. Anybody you want... You could've conquer anybody, But instead... You decided to conquer me, You conquered my heart, You conquered my mind, You conquered my soul.

At any time you wish... Time, You conquered mine. You took my hand, On the palm of your hand I am, You conquered my mind, You conquered my heart, You became my guiding light.

#### **Flaming Beauty**

Sunshine, Only sunshine, Coming out of your eyes, Radiant sunshine, Coming out of your eyes, Sunshine...

For so long, My autumn time, For so long, My winter life. Only contemplating, Your fascinating light.

For so long, So desperate to meet you, To feel your smile and kiss you. For so long, Always hypnotized, Enraptured by your eyes.

> For so long, My spring girl, My rainbow girl, My sunshine girl.

I dance inside your heart, I dive into your soul, I swim inside your heaven, I swallow all your honey. I'm breathless with your moans, As you ring your bell, And I watch you glow.

You, my spring girl, You, my sunshine girl. You melted me, With that diamond body, With those rainbow wings, With your flaming beauty.

#### I Belong To You

Dream with me, Dream with me, Dream that dream with me...

Let's dream together, Let's love each other, Let's cry together, Let's smile to each other, Let's live together...

I am yours, I'm always yours, You are mine, Are you mine? Let's share our love tonight, And together we'll always shine. Because I belong to you... Are you mine? I belong to you...

#### Keys

You had the keys on your hand, To open many doors. It seems you didn't know, And you thought about it, Maybe for too long. And you lost the keys...

Someone else found them, She took one single key, She opened one single door, Unlocking her heart, Unlocking her mind.

She entered a whole new world, New points of view. She discovered herself, A vision of happiness, Joy and awareness. Amazing perception, She discovered true love, Sharing her vibration, With her true love. She now unlocks my door, Unlocks my heart, Unlocks my soul.

#### A Single Wish

How much I wish... Can I be with you forever?

Every hour, every minute, Every second of my life, I only wish to be with you. Holding you, Hugging you, kissing you, Walking and holding your hand.

I wish I was your number one, I wish... I wish with all my heart, With all my mind, That we can live as one.

Some voices say, Stop wishing, Stop thinking about her, She doesn't think about you, She'll never wish the same, She'll never want you, She'll never love you. For her, you are just a game, She will destroy you... And I just say, She means more than everything to me, She's the reason why I'm still alive, She's my heaven, She's all I need in this life.

Her smile, her eyes, her beauty, Her light, so bright, She feeds my soul, She makes my heart beat, She's always on my mind, Every hour, every minute, every second, I wish... She was here with me, I wish... I was there with her, How much I wish...

Maybe those voices are right, And I'll just have to cry, And I'll just have to die, Without ever being part of her life.

> How I wish... You were here with me, My friend, my love, My beautiful girl, How I wish... How I wish...

You are my number one, Let me be your number one. How I wish... Take me with your hand, Hold me in your arms, Don't leave me along the strand. How I wish...

Will my dream come true? Will you let me try? Will you give me one last chance? How I wish...

How much I wish you were here, How much I wish I was there, Only with you. You and me together, And forever... You'll always be my single wish.

#### So Many Nights...

So many nights, Without you. Long and lonely nights, Without you. Without being next to you, Without sleeping with you, Without your scent, Your sweet and fresh smell...

So many nights, Without feeling you, Without seeing you smile, Hearing you laugh... As I asked you, "Should I turn off the light?" So many nights, Without listening to your voice, So many nights, Without watching you sleep, So peacefully, While you softly breathe... So many nights, Away from your heat, Those cozy, warm nights. So many nights, Away from you. So many nights, Without feeling your body, Next to mine.

Oh my dear, How much I miss you... Oh my dear, How much I miss you... My beloved girl, How much I miss you... I want to see you again, I wish I can hug you again. Spend all my time with you, Spend all my life with you. I miss you so much...

> So many nights, Silently crying, Missing you... So many nights, Missing you... So many nights, Without your light.

# "Daydreams (I-VII)" and "For You... My Beloved One"

were inspired and at the same time they are dedicated to: Yana, Alexsandra, Anna, Karina,

Anastasia and Olga.

